# The Corporation of the City of Kawartha Lakes Minutes

# Lindsay-Ops Landfill Public Review Committee Meeting

2021-002 Wednesday, March 10, 2021 3:00 P.M. Public Works and Engineering Boardroom 322 Kent Street West Lindsay, ON K9V 4T7

> Members: Councillor Pat Dunn Chris Appleton Barry Hodgson Lloyd Robertson Larry Scrivens David Webb

Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. The City of Kawartha Lakes is committed to accessibility for persons with disabilities. Please contact Agendaltems@kawarthalakes.ca if you have an accessible accommodation request.

### 1. Call to Order

David Kerr called the meeting to order at 3:05pm.

#### 2. Election of Officers

David Kerr made the first call for nominations to the Chair position. Lloyd Robertson was nominated. Lloyd Robertson accepted the nomination. A second call for Chair nominations was made. No nominations were put forward. The final call for Chair nominations was made. No nominations were put forward. Lloyd Robertson accepted the position of Chair.

Lloyd Robertson made the first call for nominations to the Vice-Chair position. Chris Appleton was nominated. Chris Appleton accepted the nomination.

A second call for Vice-Chair nominations was made. No nominations were put forward.

The final call for Vice-Chair nominations was made. No nominations were put forward.

Chris Appleton accepted the position of Vice-Chair.

Moved By Councillor Dunn Seconded By C. Appleton

Resolved that Lloyd Robertson will accept the position of Chair of the Lindsay Ops Landfill Public Review Committee for the 2021 Term.

Carried

Moved By Councillor Dunn Seconded By L. Scrivens

Resolved that Chris Appleton will accept the position of Vice-Chair of the Lindsay Ops Landfill Public Review Committee for the 2021 Term.

#### Carried

#### 3. Adoption of Agenda

Two additional items were added to the Agenda under Other New Business:

9.3. David Webb's Presentation on Congestion at the Lindsay Ops Landfill; and

9.4 Meeting Date Discussion

Moved By L. Scrivens Seconded By C. Appleton

Resolved that the PRC adopts the Agenda as amended.

Carried

#### 4. Disclosures of Pecuniary Interest

There were no declarations of pecuniary interest disclosed.

#### 5. Approval of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Moved By C. Appleton Seconded By Councillor Dunn

Resolved that the PRC approves the minutes from the previous meeting.

Carried

#### 6. Reports

#### 6.1 PRC Activity Summary Spreadsheet

Staff and the PRC reviewed each item on the spreadsheet.

A brief summary of the history of the generator at the Lindsay Ops landfill was discussed. Director of Public Works Bryan Robinson noted that we are currently seeing a small amount of revenue each year and that staff hope to continually improve this. Staff will continue to review options for improved performance.

Chris Appleton inquired about whether mailing out the calendars was approved by council during budget deliberations. Staff confirmed that it was not approved. Chris Appleton expressed disappointment at this decision.

#### 7. Landfill Complaints

No complaints.

#### 8. Leachate Outbreaks

No leachate outbreaks.

#### 9. Other New Business

9.1 Lindsay Ops Landfill MECP Inspection Report

Kerri Snoddy briefly read through the highlights of the Ministry of Environment inspection of the site from November of 2020.

Lloyd Robertson inquired about the PFAS sampling mentioned in the inspection report. Kerri confirmed that all of this sampling was completed in 2019. Staff are waiting for MECP review of these results.

David Webb suggested that staff look into options for having a smaller camera used in the next CCTV inspection to resolve areas where the camera cannot pass through the leachate collection pipes.

The PRC commended staff for not having any issues or action items of non compliance noted as a result of the inspection.

#### 9.2 Bulky Plastic Recycling Initiative

Kerri Snoddy provided a summary of a memo to the PRC on a Bulky Plastics Pilot Program which is one of the updated Integrated Waste Management Strategy Initiatives. The PRC was supportive of this initiative. Lloyd Robertson asked if residents would be charged tipping fees for drop off of bulky plastics. Staff confirmed that tipping fees would apply.

Moved By C. Appleton Seconded By L. Scrivens

Resolved that the Lindsay Ops Landfill Public Review Committee supports the two-year bulky plastic recycling pilot program at the Lindsay Ops landfill.

#### Carried

9.3 David Webb's Presentation on Congestion at the Lindsay Ops Landfill

David Webb provided a PowerPoint presentation on some data analysis that he had completed from scale house data from the Lindsay Ops landfill and provided suggestions on how to reduce congestion.

Chris Appleton asked if this information should be provided to WSP before finalizing the Future Infrastructure and Operations Study. David Kerr suggested that this information could be received and considered separately from the WSP study.

Lloyd Robertson asked that a copy of this presentation be distributed to the PRC for review before discussion and that it is added as an Agenda item at a future meeting with a lighter agenda to allow time to discuss it.

9.4 Meeting Date Discussion

A discussion was held on moving the meetings back to the third Wednesday of every month. This was agreeable for everyone's schedule.

# Moved By Councillor Dunn Seconded By C. Appleton

Resolved that the PRC meetings are held on the third Wednesday of each month.

Carried

# **10.** Public Comment Period

No comments.

# 11. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be Wednesday, April 21st at 3:00pm on Zoom.

# 12. Adjournment

Moved By Councillor Dunn Seconded By L. Scrivens

Resolved that the meeting adjourn at 5:00pm.

Carried